PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Berrios, llka

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 9:16 AM

To: LaShawn G Green

Cc: Nicholas A Latzy; Christopher W Becker; thomassd@bv.com; Peter W Smith; FermiCOL
Resource

Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

Attachments: image001.gif; image002.png; image003.png

One of the reviewers is not available on Tuesday morning. Please let me know when you are available to
reschedule the call. We are available Tuesday afternoon and Wednesday after 1:30pm. If you cannot make it
at these times, we need to reschedule for next week.

Thanks,

Dha T. Pewios

Project Manager

Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Phone: 301-415-3179

Mailstop: T-6D38M

From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 4:45 PM

To: Berrios, Ilka

Cc: Nicholas A Latzy; Christopher W Becker; thomassd@bv.com; Peter W Smith
Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

Hi Ilka,

Please, provide the meeting information to Peter Smith, Chris Becker, Nick Latzy and Steve Thomas for the call
on Tuesday to discuss these RAI responses (see the cc).

Thank you,

LaShawn Green

DTE Energy

Nuclear Development-Licensing
313-235-8459
greenl@dteenergy.com

"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>

"Berrios, Ilka"
<Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov> ToLaShawn G Green <greenl@dteenergy.com>

09/25/2009 02:51 PM ce



SubjectRE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

| didn't get specific questions, she just said that wanted to discuss those responses. I'll try to find out
and I'll let you know.

From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 2:49 PM

To: Berrios, Ilka

Subject: Re: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

Hi Ilka,

I will check everyone's availability. Do you know what questions the reviewer(s) may have? I will
not be available next week. I will be attending the GEH DCD Rev. 6 meeting.

Thank you,

LaShawn Green

DTE Energy

Nuclear Development-Licensing
313-235-8459
greenl(@dteenergy.com

"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>

"Berrios, Ilka" To
<Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov> LaShawn G Green

<greenl@dteenergy.com>
09/25/2009 01:17 PM cc

"Tonacci, Mark"

<Mark.Tonacci@nrc.gov>

"Hale, Jerry"

<Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>
Subject

RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

LaShawn,

We would like to discuss the reponse to RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2. Is it possible to discuss
these RAIls on Tuesday's call @ 10:00am?

Thanks,



Ilka T. Berrios

Project Manager

Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Phone: 301-415-3179

Mailstop: T-6D38M
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